STATE OF NEW MEXICO
T ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Vs HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 6, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS ’ HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

Grace Petroleum Corporation
6501 North Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Attn: Regulatory Department

Re: State H Lease
Eunice SR Queen South Pool
Gas Transporter

Gentlemen:

Qur records for the above-referenced lease show Petro-
Lewis Corporation as the gas transporter. Petro Lewis
is no lTonger a gas transporter in New Mexico. [ believe
this gas is going to Texaco Productin Inc. (TPI). Please
file a change of transporter for all wells on this lease.

If you have other wells which were connected to the Petro
Lewis System please file an updated C-104 for those wells
also.

Thanks for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



